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COUNTS 2 through 10
18 U.S.C. §§ 1030(a)(2)(C) & (c) (2) (B) (i)
18 U.8.0. & 2

Obtaining Information from a Protected Computer

1. The allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 and 2 and
paragraphs 5 through 56 of Count One of this Indictment are
realleged and incorporated as if set forth herein.

2. On or about the dates listed below, in California, in
the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendants

KENNETH LOWSON,
a/k/a “Money,”
KRISTOFER KIRSCH,
a/k/a “Robert Woods,” and
JOEL  STEVENSON

did knowingly and intentionally access computers without

authorization and exceed authorized access, and using an

interstate or foreign communication, obtained information from

protected computers, namely the network owned by Ticketmaster used

2 B o

in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce and
communication, for purposes of commercial advantage and private

financial gain, namely the purchase for resale of tickets to the

Events listed below.

|4 (AT

/29/2006 Barbara Streisand
United Center (Chicago)
11/7/2006

6
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3 8/27/2007 2007 Yankees 368
A.L. Division Series
{New York)

Game 3

4 9/28/2007 2007 Yankees 290
A.L. Championship Series
(New York)

Game 2

5 9/29/2007 Hannah Montana 124
Prudential Center
(New Jersey)
12/29/07

6 9/29/2007 Hannah Montana 136
Prudential Center
(New Jersey)

1.2/30/0%

7 12/4/2007 Rose Bowl 100
Pasadena, California
01/01/2008

8 12/15/2007 |Bruce Springsteen 382

Giants Stadium
(New Jersey)
7/27/2008

9 12/15/2007 Bruce Springsteen 635
Giants Stadium
(New Jersey)
7/28/2008

10 12/15/2007 Bruce Springsteen 480
Giants Stadium
(New Jersey)
7/31/2008

In violation of Title 18, United States Ccde, Sections

1030(a) (2) (C) and 1030(c) (2) (B) (i) (West 2008 ed.), and Section 2.
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COUNTS 11 through 20
18 U.S5.C. §§ 1030(a) (4) & (c) (3) (A)
18 U.8.C. § 2
Accessing a Protected Computer with Intent to Defraud

I The allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 and 2 and
paragraphs 5 through 56 of Count One of this Indictment are
realleged and incorporated as if set forth herein.

2. On or about December 15, 2007, in California, in the
District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendants

KENNETH LOWSON,
a/k/a “Money,"”
KRISTOFER KIRSCH,
a/k/a “Robert Woods,” and
JOEL STEVENSON
did knowingly and with intent to defraud, access protected
computers, namely the network owned by Ticketmaster used in and
affecting interstate and foreign commerce and communication,
without authorization, and exceeded authorized access, and by
means of such conduct furthered the intended fraud and obtained

things of value, namely the tickets described below to the July

28, 2008 Bruce Springsteen concert at Giants Stadium in New

Jersey.

11 GA PIT |GAl 39-42 [M.G.]emyfantasyteamrulez.com

12 GA PIT |GAl |47-50 [J.D.]@asiansinglesonlineusa.com

13 GA PIT |GAR2 |5-8 [W.D.]@bushloversvotedicknext.com
14 GA PIT |GA2 |9-10 [P.T.]@simpleinternetlistings.com
15 GA PIT |GAZ2 |30-33 [P.E.]@bushloversvotedicknext.com
16 GA PIT | GA2 38-41 [C.J.]@bushloversvotedicknext.com
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17 1 2 3-4 [A.N.]@simpleinternetlistings.com
18 R - 5 1-2 [S.J.]@bushloversvotedicknext.com
19 1 6 5-8 (M.A.]l@emyfantasyteamrulez.com

20 2 11 10-13 | [C.A.]@simpleinternetlistings.com

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

1030(a) (4) and 1030(c) (3) (A) (West 2008 ed.), and Section 2.
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COUNTS 21 through 26
18 U.S.C. § 1030(a) (5) (&)
Transmitting a Program That Causes Unauthorized Damage

1. The allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 and 2 and
paragraphs 5 through 56 of Count One of this Indictment are
realleged and incorporated herein.

2; On or about the dates listed below, in California, in
the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendants

KENNETH LOWSON,

a/k/a “Money,”

KRISTOFER KIRSCH,

a/k/a “Robert Woods,” and

JOEL STEVENSON
did knowingly cause the transmission of programs, information,
code, and commands, namely responses to CAPTCHA Challenges and
automated ticket purchase requests, and as a result of such
conduct, intentionally caused damage without authorization to
protected computers, namely the network owned by Ticketmaster in
and affecting interstate and foreign commerce and communication,

and as a result of such conduct caused loss to one or more

persons during a l-year period aggregating at least $5,000 in

value.

10/10/08 Coldplay
Honda Center,
Anaheim, California
11/25/08
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’ 22 10/11/08 AC/DC 800
Qwest Center

! Omaha, Nebraska
| 1/15/09

23 11/8/08 Wrestlemania 800
Reliant Stadium
Houston, Texas
04/05/09

24 11/10/08 Dancing with the Stars 630
Staples Center

Los Angeles, California
12/27/08

25 01/01/2009 N.Y. Giants v. Phila. Eagles 1,000
Giants Stadium

East Rutherford, New Jersey
01/11/09

26 01/13/2009 Dave Matthews Band 600
IZOD Center

East Rutherford, New Jersey
04/15/09

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections

1030(a) (5) (A) and (c) (4) (B) (i), and Section 2.
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COUNTS 27 through 36
18 U.8.C. § 1343
18 U.s8.C. § 2
Wire Fraud

1. The allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 and 2 and
paragraphs 5 through 56 of Count One are realléged and
incorporated herein.

2. On or about December 15, 2007, in California, in the
Digtrict of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendants

KENNETH LOWSON,
a/k/a “Money,"”
KRISTOFER KIRSCH,
a/k/a “Robert Woods,”
JOEL STEVENSON, and
FAISAL NAHDI

did knowingly and intentionally devise and intend to devise a

scheme and artifice to defraud Online Ticket Vendors and others,

and to obtain money and property by means of materially false and

fraudulent pretenses, representations, and promises, and, for the
purpose of executing such scheme and artifice to defraud, did
transmit and cause to be transmitted by means of wire |
communications in interstate and foreign commerce, certain sigﬁs,
signals, and sounds, namely responses to CAPTCHA Challenges and
automated ticket purchase orders generated by the CAPTCHA Bots
for the purchase of tickets described below to the July 28, 2008

Bruce Springsteen concert at Giants Stadium in East Rutherford,

New Jersey.

it~ o

MR, kit
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.]@myfantasyteamrulez.com
28 GA PIT |GAl |47-50 [J.D.]@asiansinglesonlineusa.com
29 GA PIT [GA2 |5-8 {W.D.]l@bushloversvotedicknext.com
30 GA PIT | GAZ2 9-10 [P.T.]@simpleinternetlistings.com
31 GA PIT |(GA2 |30-33 [P.E.]@bushloversvotedicknext.com
32 GA PIT | GA2 38-41 [C.J.]@bushloversvotedicknext.com
33 i 2 3-4 [A.N.]@simpleinternetlistings.com
34 1 5 1-2 [S.J.]@bushloversvotedicknext.com
35 1 6 5-8 [M,A.]@myfantasyteamrulez.com
36 2 11 10-13 [C.A.]@simpleinternetlistings.com

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343

and Section 2.
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COUNT 37 through 43
i8 U.S.C. § 1343
18 U.9.C. § 2

Wire Fraud
1. The allegations set forth in paragraphs 1 and 2 and
paragraphs 5 through 56 of Count One are realleged and
incorporated herein.
2. On or about the dates listed below, in California, in
the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, defendants
KENNETH LOWSON,
a/k/a “Money,”
KRISTOFER KIRSCH,
a/k/a “Robert Woods,”
JOEL STEVENSON, and
FAISAL NAHDI
did knowingly and intentionally devise and intend to devise a
scheme and artifice to defraud Online Ticket Vendors and others,
and to obtain money and property by means of materially false and
fraudulent pretenses, representations, and promises, and, for the
purpose of executing such scheme and artifice to defraud, did
transmit and cause to be transmitted by means of wire
communications in interstate and foreign commerce, certain signs,

signals, and sounds, namely electronic mail messages between the

defendant listed below and the individual in New Jersey listed

below.
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Count Defendant Recipient

/Sender

Subject

37

KENNETH LOWSON

(L.

P.]

03/30/06

E-mail directing Wiseguys
to seek to purchase
“visually impaired seats,
they are second row dead
center

38

KENNETH LOWSON

(L.

06/19/06

E-mail setting forth
agreement between Wiseguys
and L.P., including
Wiseguys' use of credit
cards controlled by L.P.

39

KENNETH LOWSON

.P.]

08/25/06

E-mail from defendant
Lowson stating “Just Lost
30 Seats Because of Your
Shitty Cards Thanks
Fucker.”

-40

FATSAL NAHDI

(L.

P.]

05/22/07

E-mail regarding Wiseguys
reimbursing L.P. for the
cost of fan club
memberships

41

FAISAL NAHDI

L.

P.]

07/09/07

E-mail regarding Wiseguys
reimbursing L.P. $16,224.85
for the cost of fan club
memberships

42

KRISTOFER
KIRSCH

(D
(A.

E.]
R]

03/20/08

E-mail falsely portraying
Wiseguys as “content
distribution” company

43

KRISTOFER
KIRSCH

E.]

05/24/08

E-mail requesting “500,000
IPs, or dynamic proxy IP
access to more than 500,000
Ipg”

58
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In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343

and Section 2.

A TRUE BILL o N

PAUL J.’FISHMAN

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY




CASE NUMBER: m-llL{&ﬁS\“

United States District Court
District of New Jersey

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V.

KENNETH LOWSON,
a/k/a "Money, "
KRISTOFER KIRSCH,
a/k/a "Robert Woods,"
JOEL STEVENSON, and
FAISAL NAHDI

INDICTMENT FOR

18 U.s.C. §§ 371, 1030, 1343, and 2

e

B R

— . - . . . - v N e
PAUL J. FISHMAN
U.S. ATTORNEY NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

T ——

EREZ LIEBERMANN
SETH KosTO
ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEYS
'(973) 645-2874/2737
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